
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: DN 00740-10 - 100000-0T/100068-TI 

Friday, February 05,2010 4:22 PM 

Per this e-mail, the requested change below has been made. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, February 05,2010 2:05 PM 
To: Nancy Pruitt; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Document No. 00740-10 

Thank you, Nancy. We will move that document per this e-mail. 

Marguerite, please follow-up on this. 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Friday, February 05,2010 1:52 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: Document No. 00740-10 

Please move Document No. 00740-10 from 100000-OT and place in Docket No. 100068- 
TI, Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ048 by IAS Film Corporation d/b/a I.A.S. 
Intercommunication American Systems d/b/a EXP. d/b/a Extreme Telecommunications d/b/a 1818 
Communications, effective December 31, 2009. 

Thank you. 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

850-41 3-61 28 (fax) 
850-41 3-6127 

2/5/20 10 


